

June 12, 2009

Ms. Renee Jenkins
Secretary
Public Utilities Commission of Ohio
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, Ohio 43266-0573


RECEIVED-DOCKETING DIV.
2009 JUN 12 AM 10:43
PUCO

RE: Case Nos. 09-364-GA-PIP and 89-8007-GA-TRF

Dear Secretary Jenkins;

Eastern Natural Gas Company ("Eastern") herein submits the following:

1. For filing in Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP, an original plus one (1) copy of its Interim Emergency and Temporary Rider for Recovery of Percentage of Income Plan Costs tariff sheet effective for billing purposes on July 1, 2009, in compliance with the Commission's Entry in Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP, dated June 3, 2009. The enclosed tariff, Third Revised Sheet Number 28 replaces existing tariff Second Revised Sheet 28, which is hereby withdrawn.
2. For filing in Case No. 89-8007-GA-TRF, an original plus one (1) copy of its Interim Emergency and Temporary Rider for Recovery of Percentage of Income Plan Costs tariff sheet effective for billing purposes on July 1, 2009, in compliance with the Commission's Entry in Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP, dated June 3, 2009. The enclosed tariff, Third Revised Sheet Number 28 replaces existing tariff Second Revised Sheet 28, which is hereby withdrawn.
3. For distribution to the Rates and Tariffs/Energy & Water Division of the Utilities Department, an original plus one (2) copies of its Interim Emergency and Temporary Rider for Recovery of Percentage of Income Plan Costs tariff sheet effective for billing purposes on July 1, 2009, in compliance with the Commission's Entry in Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP, dated June 3, 2009. The enclosed tariff, Third Revised Sheet Number 28 replaces existing tariff Second Revised Sheet 28, which is hereby withdrawn. Also included is red-lined version of the original tariff for the Staff's review.

Very truly yours
EASTERN NATURAL GAS

Kenneth N. Rosset, Jr.
Regulatory Compliance Officer

This is to certify that the images appearing are an accurate and complete reproduction of a case file document delivered in the regular course of business
Technician 2 Date Processed JUN 12 2009

3. Interim Emergency and Temporary Rider for Recovery of Percentage of Income Plan Costs.

In addition to all other rates and charges applicable to the service provided under the Company's General Service and Industrial Service Rate Schedules governing the distribution and sale of gas, customers receiving service pursuant to the General Service and Industrial Service Rate Schedules shall pay an additional amount per Ccf for the recovery of Percentage of Income Plan ("PIPP") costs. The monthly PIPP charge was established in accordance with the order of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP. The current PIPP charge is \$0.00641 per Ccf.

3. Interim Emergency and Temporary Rider for Recovery of Percentage of Income Plan Costs.

In addition to all other rates and charges applicable to the service provided under the Company's General Service and Industrial Service Rate Schedules governing the distribution and sale of gas, customers receiving service pursuant to the General Service and Industrial Service Rate Schedules shall pay an additional amount per Ccf for the recovery of Percentage of Income Plan ("PIPP") costs. The monthly PIPP charge was established in accordance with the order of the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio in Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP. The current PIPP charge is \$0.00641 per Ccf.

Deleted: 06-1031-GA-PIP

Deleted: \$0.06043

Deleted: November 22, 2008

Deleted: : November 22., 2008

Deleted:

Deleted: 06-1249-GA-ATA

Issued: June 12, 2009Effective June 12, 2009

Filed Under Authority of Case No. 09-364-GA-PIP
Issued by the Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

Issued by Brian R. Jonard, President